
From: Bone, Traci
Sent: 9/3/2013 1:25:18 PM

Bushey, Maribeth A. (maribeth.bushey@cpuc.ca.gov)To:

Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); I Redact
Pauli, Karen P.

Cc:
Redacted
(karen.paull@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Tom Long' (tlong@tum.org)

Bcc:
Subject: RE: R1102019 DRA and TURN Motion to Clarify Scope

ALJ Bushey:

PG&E has just brought to our attention that the Joint Motion filed by TURN and DRA on 
August 22 for a ruling confirming the scope of the PSEP Update was incorrectly dated August
21. We are bringing this to your attention so that PG&E is allotted sufficient time to respond 
to the motion.

My apologies for any confusion.

Traci Bone

Staff Attorney

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone: (415)703-2048

Email: tbo@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2013 1:21 PM 
To: Bone, Traci; 'Tom Long'
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: FW: R1102019 DRA and TURN Motion to Clarify Scope
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Traci and Tom,

I just noticed that both the Motion to Clarify Scope and the Certificate of Service were 
incorrectly dated August 21, when it was filed and served on August 22. Would one of you 
mind letting ALJ Bushey know that the correct date should be August 22, so that there is no 
confusion about when PG&E’s response is due. Thanks. I am happy to send ALJ Bushey a 
note, if you prefer.

Regards,

Redacted

From: Vado, Jaime fmailto:iaime.vado@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 3:31 PM
To: anqinc@aoldrush.com: StephanieC@qreenlininq.org: Garber, Stephen (Law); 
pucservice@draleqal.org: iboehme@nicor.com: michelle.d.qrant@dvneqy.com: 
Ethan.Jones@Valero.com: iustin.brown@swqas.com: STomkins@semprautilities.com: 
JCorraleio@LBCqla.org: npedersen@hanmor.com: bob.qorham@fire.ca.gov: douqlas.porter@sce.com: 
carlwood@uwua.net: maquirre@amslawvers.com: rkohut@sandieqo.gov: ek@a-klaw.com: 
Faith.MabuhavAlliance@qmail.com: ciackson@sanbruno.ca.gov: rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com: Heiden, 
Gregory; Bone, Traci; austin.vano@sfqov.org; marcel@turn.org; Johns, Christopher; sqs@dcbsf.com; 
bcraqq@qoodinmacbride.com; nformosa@winston.com; Cherry, Brian K; smevers@meversnave.com; 
lencantv@BlackEconomicCouncil.org; service@cforat.org; michaelbovd@sbcqlobal.net; 
berlin@susieberlinlaw.com; dcarroll@downevbrand.com; westqas@aol.com; wwester@smud.org; 
aiahns@iahnsatlaw.com; Dave.Weber@nwnatural.com; iason.dubchak@niskapartners.com; 
ESelmon@Jemzar.com; McMahon, Allie; artfrias@uwua.net; cadownev@cadownevlaw.com; 
cassandra.sweet@dowiones.com; ssc.chrissv@qmail.com; christine.tam@citvofpaloalto.org; Marre, 
Charles; Cotroneo, Eileen; ellen.isaacs@asm.ca.gov; enriqueq@qreenlininq.oro; 
oclark@lodistoraqe.com; iheckler@levincap.com; Anes, Jasmin J; Tsang, Jessica; 
ileslie@McKennaLonq.com; Seager, Jonathan; iulien.dumoulin-smith@ubs.com; 
karla.Dailev@CitvofPaloAlto.org; Castrence, Kristina; lauren.duke@db.com; mchediak@bloomberq.net; 
wmc@a-klaw.com; unionnancv@omail.com; nes@a-klaw.com; ppatterson2@nvc.rr.com; 
raieev.lalwani@morqanstanlev.com; tcollier@buckeve.com; timothvrea@hotmail.com; ttutt@smud.org; 
RegRelCPUCCases; dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com; scott.senchak@decade- 
llc.com; mfallon@taloncap.com; aniani.vedula@db.com; ionathan.arnold@db.com; 
kfallon@sirfunds.com; ted@PointState.com; idanqelo@catapult-llc.com; 
mqoldenberq@luminusmgmt.com; NStein@LevinCap.com; stephen.bvrd@morqanstanlev.com; 
NKhumawala@WolfeTrahan.com; randall@nexusamllc.com; andrew.qreenberq@cwt.com; 
wschmidt@buckeve.com; ken.irvin@cwt.com; Lavinson, Melissa A; terence.healev@cwt.com; 
daniel.i.brink@exxonmobil.com; kirbv.boslev@ipmorqan.com; paul.qendron@JPMorqan.com;
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Paul.Tramonte@ipmorqan.com; catherine.mazzeo@swqas.com; christv.berqer@swqas.com; 
iim.mathews@swgas.com; priscila.castillo@ladwp.com; robert.pettinato@ladwp.com; 
GHealv@semprautilities.com; JLSalazar@SempraUtilities.com; Naftab@semprautilities.com; 
SHrubv@SempraUtilities.com; MFranco@SempraUtilities.com; DNa@SempraUtilities.com; 
RPrince@SempraUtilities.com; rothenerqy@sbcqlobal.net; dtorres@sogate.org; 
pat.jackson@teaminc.com; klatt@enerqvattornev.com; michael.alexander@sce.com; 
sendo@citvofpasadena.net; eklinkner@citvofpasadena.net; slins@ci.qlend3le.c3.us; 
douqlass@enerqyattornev.com; LBIeveans@burbankca.oov; rmorillo@ci.burbank.ca.us; 
carnevcomic@sbcqlobal.net; anqelica.morales@sce.com; case.admin@sce.com; 
Francis.McNultv@sce.com; qloria.ing@sce.com; Robert.F.Lemoine@sce.com; ianet.combs@sce.com; 
patricia.borchmann@vahoo.com; marcie.milner@shell.com; CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; 
sikeene@iid.com; ihunter@riversideca.gov; waltowaiii@tustinca.org; cguss@anaheim.net; 
ssciortino@anaheim.net; laura@messimer.com; RobertGnaizda@qmail.com; kfabrv@sanbruno.ca.gov; 
qcaldwell@sanbruno.ca.gov; JMauldin@AdamsBroadwell.com; mdioseph@adamsbroadwell.com; 
Como, Joe; theresa.mueller@sfqov.org; niohnson@consumercal.org; nsuetake@turn.org; 
bfinkelstein@turn.org; tlonq@turn.org; Andrus, Alan; Chan, Daren; iidavis@dcbsf.com; Pendleton, 
Jonathan (Law); imalkin@orrick.com; filinqs@a-klaw.com; Klein, Kerry (Law); nes@a-klaw.com;
Homer, Trina; Manheim, William (Law); qburke@ap.org; aaron.ioseph.lewis@qmail.com; 
iarmstronq@qoodinmacbride.com; mmattes@nossaman.com; ikarp@winston.com; 
cem@newsdata.com; Susan.Durbin@doi.c3.qov; qrant.kollinq@citvofpaloalto.org;
Jeff.cardenas@asm.ca.gov; Service@spurr.org; sean.beattv@nrqenerqy.com; 
kowalewskia@calpine.com; bstrottman@meversnave.com; imullan@meversnave.com; 
cathy@barkovichandvap.com; dmarcus2@sbcolobal.net; tomb@crossborderenerqy.com; 
rrussell@lodistoraqe.com; billiulian@sbcqlobal.net; bburns@caiso.com; qvanpelt@caiso.com; 
Vroqers1994@vahoo.com; kelder@aspeneq.com; iohn@clfp.com; atrowbridqe@davcartermurphv.com; 
kuprewicz@comcast.net; Contreras, Carolina; Pauli, Karen P.; Skinner, Nathaniel; 
tonv.marino@sen.ca.gov; San Bruno Gas Safety; Cauguiran, Aimee; Gebremedhin, Alula; Kotch, 
Andrew; Minkin, Angela K.; Johnson, Catherine A.; Parkes, Christopher; Gruen, Darryl; Peck, David B.; 
Dorman, Elizabeth; McQuillan, Elizabeth M.; Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; Cadenasso, Eugene; Morris, 
Harvey Y.; Reiger, J. Jason; Halligan, Julie; Lee, Kelly C.; Bruno, Kenneth; Tudisco, Laura J.; Poirier, 
Marcelo; Bushey, Maribeth A.; Peleo, Marion; Karle, Matthew; Penney, Paul A.; Sabino, Peariie Z.; 
Myers, Richard A.; Pocta, Robert M.; Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Boles, Sheri; Roberts, Thomas; Foss, 
Travis; ianill.richards@doi.ca.gov; rkennedv@enerqy.state.ca.us; sbender@enerov.state.ca.us; Solis, 
Maria
Cc: Pauli, Karen P.; Cox, Cheryl; Marcus, Matthew; Serizawa, Linda 
Subject: R1102019 DRA and TURN Motion to Clarify Scope

Electronic Format: PDF

Serving Party: DRA

In case of problems with the e-mail or the attached document, contact the following person:

Name: Jaime Vado

Phone #: (415) 355-5582

Fax#: (415)703-2262

Email: legal_support@epuc.ca.gov
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Note: to update your e-mail address, please follow the procedure in Rule 1.9(e) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure.

Jaime Vado Jr.
Legal Steno Unit

Ph: (415) 355-5582

PG&E is committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. , . ,
To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacv/customer/
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